Jennifer S. Bethune

From: Covington, Angela M. <ACovington@ARS.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Central Permitting; 8876Inspections

Subject: PLEASE CANCELL PERMIT RE: [EXTERNAL] eTRAKIT Online Payment

Good morning,

Please cancel permit. Homeowner is not doing install with ARS.

Awngela B Covington
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641 5 NEW HOPE RD

RALEIGH N¢ 27610

INSPECTION LINE: 919-287-6480
OFFICE: 9719-8671-0883

CELL: 919-607-7671
ACOVINGTON@ARS-com
8876INSPECTIONS@ARS-cOM

From: centralpermiting@harnett.org <centralpermiting@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 9:13 AM

To: 8876Inspections <8876inspections@ars.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] eTRAKIT Online Payment

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust CentralPermiting@harnett.org before
clicking on any links or attachments.
Payment has been received from the Harnett County website. Authorization Code: 028040
Paymethod: CREDIT
Receipt No.: WEB5615
Amount Paid: $90.00
Paid Date: 7/15/2024

PERMIT EMRES2407- 267 OAKWATER DR CAMERON, |E MECHANICAL
0025 NC 28326 RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL FEES

UPTO 2 UNIT REPLACEMENT $90.00
Sub Total: $90.00
Total Amount $90.00

Paid:



Name: ARS / American Residential Services LLC
Address: 641 S NEW HOPE RD

City, State, Zip: RALEIGH, NC 27610

Phone: (919) 287-6480

Email: 8876inspections/@ars.com




